Piatt County Resource Directory

for Seniors,
Disabled Persons,
and Their Families



Piatt County Services for Seniors

This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial 4.0 International License.

Third edition, March 2018

All images used in this publication (except the cover image) are from the Noun Project.

All images not credited below are in the public domain.

Care Choices Woman helping old woman

by Gan Khoon Lay

Energy Assistance Outlet by Dima Lagunov

Entertainment & Community poker by LAFS

Finances dollar by Christopher Beach

Food shopping basket

by Yazmin Alanis

Health Health

by Christopher Holm-Hansen

Dental Tooth by BomSymbol

Hearing Ear by LAFS

Insurance Umbrella by Edward Boatman Physicians Medical facility by Yuvika Koul

Prescriptions pills by Nikita Kozin
Vision Eye by Andrea Mazzini
Household House Care by icon 54
Repairs/Maintenance tools by Creative Stall
Cleaning and Errand Services maid by Gan Khoon Lay
Housing House by Nicholas Menghini

Legal contract

by Giuditta Valentina Gentile

Libraries Book by Robert A. Di Ieso
Transportation Bus by Nikita Kravchuk

To the best of our knowledge, the information contained herein is accurate and reliable as of March 2018; however, Piatt County Services for Seniors does not assume any liability whatsoever for its accuracy or completeness.

Published by Piatt County Services for Seniors Design by Sierra Marcum

Contents

Introduction	4
Accessibility & Assistive Equipment	6
Advocacy	9
Care Choices	11
Adult Day Services	11
Assisted Living	12
Developmental Disabilities	13
In-Home Care	14
Skilled Nursing Care	16
Other Care Resources	16
Private Pay Caregivers	18
Energy Assistance	19
Entertainment & Community	20
Parks	23

Volunteering Opportunities	27
Financial Assistance	29
Township Supervisors	33
Food	35
Health	39
Dental	43
Hearing	44
Mental	45
Physicians	47
Prescriptions	51
Vision	52
Household	54
Repairs & Maintenance	54
Cleaning & Errand Services	56
Housing	58
Independent Retirement Housing	58
Landlords	59
Motels & Hotels/Shelters	60
Legal	61
Libraries	62
Transportation	64
Veterans	66
Appendix: State & Federal Resources	68

Introduction

Since 1984, Piatt County Services for Seniors (PCSS) has been assisting adults (60+) with many helpful area social service agencies. PCSS also serves the needs of persons with disabilities.

PCSS is partially funded by the East Central Illinois Area Agency on Aging. Financial support is also provided by local government and various service clubs, businesses, and voluntary contributors. PCSS guides its clients toward resources that meet the client's personal needs. Seniors, disabled persons, their families, and health care providers may contact the PCSS office directly for assistance. PCSS can provide the following kinds of help:

- Health Care
- Housing
- Nutrition
- Financial

PCSS can provide services in the senior's home or in the PCSS office located at 1115 N. State St., Monticello, IL 61856.

To learn more, call **217-762-7575**, ext. 1 or 2.

All information will be kept confidential and will not be disclosed unless they request that PCSS do so. PCSS does not discriminate in admission to programs or treatment of employment in programs in compliance with the Illinois Human Rights Act, the US Civil Rights Act, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, and the US and Illinois Constitutions. If you feel you have been discriminated against, you have the right to file a complaint with the Illinois Department of Aging. For information, call 1-800-252-8966 (voice and TDD).

Accessibility & Assistive Equipment



Bement American Legion

Harold Ard Loans out assistive equipment (wheelchairs, walkers, canes) 217-678-7041 or 217-678-7121

CareLink (Emergency Home Response System)
Kirby Ambulance Service
1000 Medical Center Dr.
Monticello, IL 61856
217-762-3075 (answer machine)
Tech support (after hours) 800-525-4357

Cisco American Legion Auxilliary

Rita Hatfield or Debra Lewis Loans out assistive equipment (wheelchairs, walkers, canes) 217-521-7381 or 217-669-2216

Faith in Action

1115 N. State St., Suite 160 Monticello, IL 61856 Loans out assistive equipment (wheelchairs, walkers, canes, commodes) 217-762-7575, ext. 3

Faith in Action: Ramp Builders

Constructs ramps to help seniors and disabled people safely enter & exit their homes. 217-762-7575, ext. 3

PACE

(People Assuming Control of their Environment)
Loans out assistive equipment to aid independent living.
1317 E. Florida Ave.
Urbana, IL 61801
217-344-5433
(Closed during U of I winter break)

VFW

Loans out assistive equipment (wheelchairs, walkers, canes)

Jim Cavanaugh or Sam McPheeters 217-840-3147 217-853-2575

217-762-2269

Advocacy



Adult Protective Services

(formerly known as Elder Abuse)
Caregiver Support Group
Family Service
405 S. State St.
Champaign, IL 61821
217-352-5100 or 866-800-1409 after hours

ECIAAA Ombudsman Program

(East Central Illinois Area Agency on Aging) 1003 Maple Hill Rd.
Bloomington, IL 61705
309-829-2065 or at 800-888-4456, ext.4
aginginfo@eciaaa.org

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

Offers support groups and helpful information.
Offered by Family Service of Champaign.
405 S. State St.
Champaign, IL 61821
217-325-5100
rwebb@familyservicecc.org

Neighbor House

Willow Tree Missions Domestic Abuse Program Domestic violence shelter in Monticello 217-631-1018 24-hour hotline 217-631-1111 www.willowtreemissions.org

Care Choices



Adult Day Services

Older adults who experience dementia or periodic confusion and need supervision may benefit from adult day services, which offer engaging programs, meals, and attention during a primary caregiver's workday.

Arbor Rose Memory Care Home of Monticello

1009 S. Irving St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-600-6101 www.arborrosememorycare.com

Bement Health Care

601 N. Morgan St. Bement, IL 61813 217-678-2191

Circle of Friends

609 W. Washington St. Champaign, IL 61820 217-359-7937

Sunshine Center

Located at Champaign County Nursing Home 500 Art Bartell Rd. Urbana, IL 61802 217-384-3784

Assisted Living

Adults who need assistance that can be provided by one person are best suited to assisted living centers, which offer healthy meals and daily group activities.

Arbor Rose Memory Care Home of Monticello

1009 S. Irving St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-600-6101 www.arborrosememorycare.com

Maple Point Supportive Living

1000 Union Dr. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-6500

Villas of Hollybrook Assisted Living

901 Medical Center Dr. Monticello, IL 61856 217-631-1136

Developmental Disabilities

These resources are available to adults with developmental disabilities (for example, intellectual disability IQs below 70, autism, cerebral palsy, or epilepsy).

Piatt County Mental Health Center

1921 N. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-5371 or 217-762-8546

Crisis Hot Line: 217-762-4357

www.piattmhc.org

Prairieland Service Coordination, Inc.

Provides lifespan coordination of the needs for individuals with developmental disabilities. 100 S. Walter St. #220M Decatur, IL 800-866-8779 www.psci.info

In-Home Care

In-home caretakers can assist a mostlyindependent person with bathing, dressing, grooming, grocery shopping, housekeeping, meal-preparation, transportation, etc.

Care Horizon, Inc.

Social service workers can visit your home to determine what level of care is needed and help establish services to maintain independence. 104 N. Maple St., Suite 202 Urbana, IL 61801 217-384-3360, ext. 0

Addus Healthcare - Champaign

Champaign, IL 217-356-1121

Addus Healthcare - Decatur

Decatur, IL 217-428-1724

Aging in Place

Champaign, IL 217-531-4663

Community Care Systems, Inc.

Villa Grove, IL 217-832-7042

Diversified Health Care Services, Inc.

Champaign, IL 217-356-1111

Family Service

Champaign, IL 217-352-5100 or 217-352-0099

Help at Home

Decatur, IL 217-875-7026

Home Instead Senior Care

Champaign, IL 217-203-2000

Skilled Nursing Care

Adults who require the help of two persons to accomplish daily tasks and need more involved health care services should receive skilled nursing care.

Bement Health Care Center

Respite care also available. 601 N. Morgan St. Bement, IL 61813 217-678-2191 petersenhealthcare.net/bement

Piatt County Nursing Home

Respite care also available. 1111 N. State St. 217-762-2506 www.piattcountynursinghome.org

Other Care Resources

Alzheimer's Association 800-272-3900 www.alz.org

Caregiver's Respite

Family Service (Roxanna)

217-352-5100 Caregiver Support Group Piatt County Caregiver Advisor Support Group 217-352-5100

Faith In Action

217-762-7575, ext. 3

Friendly Visiting
This might be a weekly (up to 2 hours) visit from a volunteer.

Respite Services
This can provide a break for the caregiver.
Please call FIA for details.

Free Absorbent Incontinence Products

If you have Medicaid, call to see if you qualify. 800-678-5915 www.activstyle.com

Low Vision Support Group

PACE (People Assuming Control of their Environment)
1317 E. Florida Ave.
Urbana, IL 61801
217-344-5433

Shopping/Transportation for Errands

Faith in Action 217-762-7575 ext. 3

Stroke Support Group

217-762-7575 ext. 3

Telephone Reassurance/Friendly Visiting

Faith in Action 217-762-7575 ext. 3

Private Pay Caregivers

Charlene Downey	217-762-9460
Jeannie Burton	217-664-3530
Lisa Burton	217-520-0376
Susie Gramlich	217-621-6350
Dena Kallembach	217-823-4314
Kathy Price	217-841-4603
Sally Stoffenecker	217-823-3596
Diane Walsh	217-620-9164

Energy Assistance



Ameren Warm Neighbors Cool Friends Program

Helps low- to moderate-income customers of Ameren Illinois.

217-762-7575, ext. 1 & 2

LiHEAP (Low Income Heating and Electrical Assistance Program)
Community Action of Central Illinois
1115 N. State St., Suite 102
Monticello, IL 61856
217-762-2421

Lincoln Community Action

Call 217-732-2159 for an appointment at the local Community Action office.

Entertainment & Community



Catalyst Creative Studio & Gallery

818 S. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-518-0470

- A teaching studio specializing in all things clay: pottery on the wheel, hand-building, silver jewelry clay, polymer clay, etc.
- Local artists display their work

Livingston Senior Center

224 E. Livingston, Monticello mdc@cityofmonticello.net 217-762-2583

- Activities and events: card games, bingo, live music, and speakers
- Monticello Area Arts Council Studio
- Monticello Main Street organization office
- Peace Meals senior nutrition program
- Multi-purpose room for community programs available to not-for-profit organizations for private rental

Monticello Bowl

1412 N. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-631-1055

Monticello Driving Range

Open April-October 604 Allerton Rd. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-7675 or 217-762-2583

Monticello Family Aquatic Center (MFAC)

Open Memorial Day–Labor Day 601 W. Railroad St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2415 www.cityofmonticello.net

Monticello Golf Club

720 W. Marion St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2831

Monticello Railway Museum

992 Iron Horse Place Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-9011 or 877-762-9011 www.mrym.org

Monticello Theatre Assoc. Phoenix Theater

1406 N. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2679 (ask for Lana) www.monticellotheatre.org

Piatt Cty. Historical & Genealogical Society

1115 N. State St., Suite 119 Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-9997

Piatt Cty. Journal Republican Newspaper

118 E. Washington St. Monticello, IL 61856 www.journal-republican.com 217-762-2511

Parks

Allerton Park & Retreat Center

515 Old Timber Rd. Monticello, IL 61856

1,517-acre park, nature center and conference center featuring preserved prairie, neoclassical sculptures, art from the Far East, and large European gardens.

www.allerton.illinois.edu 217-333-3287

City of Monticello Parks & Recreation Dept.

201 N. Hamilton St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2583

www.cityofmonticello.net

Choose the tabs for *Departments*, then *MPRD*, then *Seniors* for schedule of optional activities such as bingo, pickleball, zumba, Strong for Life exercise classes, and summer singers.

East Prairie Bicycle and Walking Path

E. Grant St. to Cemetery Rd., Monticello, IL Open 6am–10pm

- 1 mile of asphalted trail located along the old inter-urban
- Walking, bicycling, or running welcome

- Picnic area & gazebo
- Accessible

Kirby Wellness Trail

- To encourage physical exercise and enhance good health: enjoy walking, running, and biking on the trail daily
- Located around the perimeter of Kirby Medical Center campus 1000 Medical Center Drive Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2115

Lodge Park

Garfield Avenue Monticello, IL 61856 Located 1.5 miles north of Exit 166 on I-72 217-762-4531

To reserve Pavilion: 217-762-2740

- Paved walking/bike path
- Playground equipment
- Camping areas
- Picnic tables

Nick's Community Playground

Hamilton & Livingston, Monticello www.cityofmonticello.net

- Covered pavilion for private use
- Seasonal restrooms & water fountain
- Picnic tables/Gazebo

Piatt County Forest Preserve Park

1411 N. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-4531

To reserve Pavilion: 217-762-2740

- Walking trails
- Primitive camping
- Playground equipment
- Picnic table and equipment

Robert C. Burke Memorial Park

601 W. Railroad St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-4531

To reserve Pavilion: 217-762-2740

- 6 acres surrounding Monticello Family Aquatic Center including pavilion
- Flower gardens memorial trees
- Picnic tables
- Playground

Robert Milligan Memorial Dog Park

1202 Raymond Rd.

Monticello, IL 61856

- Two separate fenced areas for both large and small dogs.
- Owners are responsible for the behavior of their own dog, and cleaning up after their dog

- All dogs must be legally licensed and vaccinated, and wear a visible dog license
- Open to the public, free of charge
- Open daily from dawn to dusk

Rotary Centennial Park

- Accessible walkways
- Flower Gardens
- Performance Stage with audience seating
- Looking for Lincoln Storyboard Exhibits
- Water fountain
- 101 E. Main, Monticello, IL 61856
- Open daily from dawn to dusk

Sangamon River Bridge Trail

 0.6 mile-long concrete surface trail through a scenic wooded area and crossing the Sangamon River from Railroad St. to County Farm Rd. in Monticello, IL.

Volunteering Opportunities

A Small Hand Infant Needs & Diaper Pantry

1115 N. State St., Suite 124 Monticello, IL 61856 217-480-6291 www.asmallhand.org

Commodity Program

First Christian Church Volunteer to distribute food to those in need. 1699 N. State St. Monticello, IL 61856 Third Tuesday of each month 11am–1pm 217-762-2221

Faith in Action

Volunteer to help build ramps or provide transportation to seniors and disabled persons. 1115 N. State St., Suite 160 Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-7575, ext. 3

Illinois Radio Reader

Volunteer by reading aloud for visually impaired citizens. 217-333-6503

Peace Meals

Volunteer and deliver meals to seniors and disabled persons in Piatt County. 217-762-7733 from 10am to 1pm

U of I Cooperative Extension, Piatt County Provides education and research-based answers to practical questions in order to improve quality of life for county citizens. 210 S. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2191

Financial Assistance



BEAM

License plate discount program
Piatt County Services for Seniors can assist you.
1115 N. State St., Suite 135
Monticello, IL 61856
217-762-7575, ext. 1 & 2

Carle Financial Assistance

217-326-3099 or 888-712-2753

Community Action Partners of Central IL

1115 N. State St., Suite 102 Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2421

Decatur Memorial Hospital Financial Asst.

217-876-2011

First Christian Church of Monticello

Call for appointment. 1699 N. State St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2221 www.fccmonticello.org

First Christian Church Clothesline

Free, gently used clothing for men, women, and children in need.
Monday-Thursday 8am-4pm
1699 N. State St.
Monticello, IL 61856
217-762-2221

Homestead Exemption / Senior Tax Freeze

Piatt County Services for Seniors can assist you to see if you qualify to get a discount.

1115 N. State St., Suite 135

Monticello, IL 61856

217-762-7575, ext. 1 & 2

Tax assessor office 217-762-4266

Kirby Financial Assistance

217-762-1540

Methodist Church of Monticello

Call for appointment. 2020 E. Washington St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2579 www.monticelloumchurch.org

OSF (formerly Presence) Financial Asst.

800-421-5700

Fax: 217-876-2281

Prevention of Spousal Impoverishment (PSI)

This program is designed to prevent the impoverishment of a family (usually a couple) when one spouse needs long-term care, either in a nursing home or in-home services through the Illinois Community Care Program.

Application assistance through Family Service: 217-352-5100

www.famservcc.org

Social Security Administration

An Extra Help application may help reduce your healthcare costs if you have a limited income.

800-772-1213

www.socialsecurity.gov

Workforce Investment Act

Helps to re-employ displaced workers. 1115 N. State St., Suite 111 Monticello, IL 61856 8:30am–5pm Tuesdays & Thursdays 217-762-8404

Township Supervisors

Levied general assistance or emergency assistance funds may be available to some citizens, subject to approval.

Blue Ridge Township Supervisor

Lisa Floyd 217-489-9204

Bement Township Supervisor

Laddy Wright 217-678-7040

Cerro Gordo Township Supervisor

Rob Bratton 217-763-6886

Goose Creek Township Supervisor

Terri Norton 217-369-3681

Monticello Township Supervisor

Mike Wildman 217-762-2215

Sangamon Township Supervisor

Kathleen Piatt 217-722-1891 kpiatt.countyboard@gmail.com

Unity Township Supervisor

Ronald Miller 217-262-3380

Willow Branch Township Supervisor

Peg Parsons 217-669-2164

Food



Atwood-Hammond Food Pantry

United Church of Atwood
This is also a Peace Meal congregate meal site.
210 N. Main St.
Atwood, IL 61913
Open 1st & 3rd Wednesdays of the month to
Atwood-Hammond residents only.
217-578-2832

Bement Peace Meals

Debbie Shonkwiler 217-678-8465

Commodity Food Program

Please bring a large bag or box to carry food. First Christian Church of Monticello

1699 N. State St.
Monticello, IL 61856
Third Tuesday of each month 11am–1pm
Food pantry items available Tuesdays from
11am–1pm. No appointment needed.
217-762-2221

Cerro Gordo United Methodist Church Food Pantry: God's Lifeline

Open 10am-noon on the last Saturday of the month 104 W. Carter St. Cerro Gordo, IL 61818 217-763-8411

Community Action Food Pantry

1115 N. State St., Suite 102 Monticello, IL 61856 Tuesdays 1–3pm Open to all Piatt County residents. 217-762-2421

Deland Home-Delivered Peace Meals

217-762-7575 ext. 3 No congregate meal site, but meal delivery can be coordinated.

First Christian Church of Bement

164 E. Wing St.
Bement, IL 61813
Open 9:30–11am on Tuesdays
Open to Bement, Ivesdale, and Milmine
residents only.
217-678-3035 or Pastor Tim 217-855-7262

Hammond United Methodist Church

Food Pantry
204 E. Third St.
Hammond, IL 61929
Open to Hammond & Pierson Station residents.
4th Saturday of each month at 10am
217-262-3386 or 217-316-1360

Karing Kasseroles

Faith in Action can provide casseroles to persons in need when Peace Meals cannot deliver meals due to weather conditions. 217-762-7575 ext. 3

La Place Church of the Brethren

Open to all Piatt County residents except for town of Cerro Gordo residents.
Emergency box of food is available.
209 N. Main St.
La Place, IL 61936
217-677-2362 or Amy 217-521-8450

Martha's Cupboard

Open 2nd Saturday 9–10:30am (For Blue Ridge School District residents only.) 116 E. Oliver St. Mansfield, IL 61854 217-489-3561 (ask for Sandy) or 217-489-5691

Monticello/Cisco/White Heath Peace Meals

Livingston Senior Center congregate meal site and home-delivered meals coordination. 224 E. Livingston Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-7733

Monticello United Methodist Church

Food Pantry
2020 E. Washington St.
Monticello, IL 61856
Open Tuesday and Thursday afternoons 1:30–3:30pm by appointment
217-762-2579

Health



Adams Chiropractic Clinic

1109 N. State St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-8576

Carle Monticello

1002 Medical Center Dr. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2518

Christie Clinic of Monticello

107 W. Main St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-3352

DeWitt/Piatt Bi-County Health Department

1020 S. Market St.

Monticello, IL

Flu shots are available for seniors.

217-762-7911

Kirby Ambulance Service

1000 Medical Center Dr.

Monticello, IL 61856

Neighborhood Medic can visit to check on seniors and do blood pressure & sugar checks.

www.kirbyhealth.org

217-762-1800 or 800-525-4537

Kirby Medical Center

1000 Medical Center Dr. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2115

- 24-hour emergency care
- 16-bed hospital with convalescent care/rehab/step down rooms
- Private rooms with many service options

Kruse Chiropractic Clinic

113 E. Washington St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-9446

Maple Point Therapy Services

1111 N. State St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-6689

- Sports & work injuries
- Pain management
- Muscle strengthening
- Post-surgery recovery

Medicare Questions?

New to Medicare or need a Part D plan?

Piatt County Services for Seniors can help. 1115 N. State St., Suite 135 Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-7575, ext. 1 & 2

Dental



R. M. Brady, DDS 214 W. Washington St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-7744

Champaign County Health Care Consumers 217-352-6533

Dewitt Piatt Bi-County Health Department Cleanings, exams, extractions, fillings, and sealants. Medicaid medical card accepted. 217-935-3427 (Clinton)

Brandon J. Hissong, DMD 806 W. Bridge St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-7175

Mark R. Hudson, DMD

1006 S. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-9456

Mark B. Huls, DMD

817 S. Charter St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-7313

Parkland Dental Clinic

Free teeth cleaning for adults 65+ 217-351-2221

John A. Sochor, DDS

232 E. South St. Cerro Gordo, IL 61818 217-763-3321

Bruce Wintersteen, DDS

112 E. Washington St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-4366

Hearing



Audibel Hearing Center

107 S. State St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2155

Eckelmann-Taylor Speech & Hearing Clinic

Illinois State University
Hearing exams, speech therapy,
Hearing Aids, and repair. Sliding scale fees
based on income. Doctor referral required.
508 Dry Grove St.
Normal, IL 61761
309-438-8641

PACE (People Assuming Control of their Environment)
Assistive equipment is available for hearing-impaired persons.
1317 E. Florida Ave.
Urbana, IL 61801
217-344-5433

Mental



Depression Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA)

This group is for people with mood, anxiety, dual diagnosis, or psychotic disorders and is open to friends and family members.

Presence Covenant Medical Center
Auditorium C
Tuesdays at 7pm
1400 W. Park St.
Urbana, IL
dbsaurbana@gmail.com
www.cudbsa.org
217-355-1193

Grief Support Group

This group meets in Cisco. Call Faith in Action for meeting dates and times: 217-762-7575, ext. 3

Piatt County Mental Health Center

1921 N. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-5371

www.piattmhc.org

- Substance abuse prevention
- Mental health services
- Addiction services
- Developmental services: 217-762-8546
- After hours crisis hotline: 217-762-4357

Physicians



Carle 1002 Medical Center Dr.

Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-6000 can be used to reach:

Christy Barre, FNP

Doug Ellis, MD

Kelly Harding, NP

Laci Hoskins, NP

Kevin Kim, DO

William Lanker, MD

James Manint, DO

Ann Marty, MD

Jennifer Pearmen, PA-C

Steven Sparenberg, DO

Visiting Specialty Doctors to Monticello Carle: Cardiology- **Dr. Uday Kanakadandi** (every other Tuesday)

OB/Gynecology- **Dr. Valerie Jennings** (every other Thursday)

Psychology- **Dr. Pamela Warren** (Mondays & Thursdays – cannot accept Medicaid)
Dietician- **Judy Webber, RD** (third Tuesday of every month)

Christie

107 W. Main St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-3352

Lawrence Atherton, MD

(Every other Thursday) 217-762-3352 217-366-1304

Amber Oberheim, C.N.P., A.P.N.

217-762-3352

Mitchell Hammel, MD

(Serves Monticello & Rantoul) 217-762-3352

Sarah Kincaid, PA, Dermatology

(Wednesdays) 217-762-3352

Sarah Young, MD OB/GYN (every other Thursday)

217-762-3352

Kirby Medical Group

1000 Medical Center Dr.
Monticello, IL 61856
217-762-6241
Lauren Coovert, PA
Evelyn Huang, MD
Jay Lamb, PA
David Liss, PA
Narain Mandhan, MD
James Manint, DO
Brian Yocks, MD

Kirby Medical Group - Atwood Clinic

108 S. Main Street Atwood, IL 61913 217-578-3814 **Megan Murphy, APN, FNP Brian Yocks, MD** (on Fridays)

Kirby Medical Group - Cerro Gordo Clinic

407 S. Jackson Street Cerro Gordo, IL 61818 217-763-6010

Tonya Bowsher, Physician's Assistant James Manint, DO (on Wednesdays)

Prescriptions



Lynn's Pharmacy

1402 N. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-3377

Senior Care Pharmacy

1212 Bear Lane Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-3950

Walgreens Pharmacy

108 N. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2056

Vision



Illini Eyecare

Dr. Curtis Johnson, OD Tuesday–Friday 8am–5pm, Saturday 8am–noon 102 S. Charter St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2551

Low Vision Support Group

PACE (People Assuming Control of their Environment)
1317 E. Florida Ave.
Urbana, IL 61801
217-344-5433
For information about the Piatt County chapter, call Faith in Action:
217-762-7575 ext. 3

Illinois Radio Reader

This radio program allows those with low vision to listen to current event stories and news as they are read aloud on a radio program. 217-333-6503

Household



Repairs & Maintenance



Bill Barnes, Handyman 217-202-3828

Jeff Butler, Handyman

Concrete repairs, painting, door repair, etc. 217-954-8393

Community Action 217-762-2421

Faith in Action 217-762-7575 ext. 3

Cleaning & Errand Services



Addus Healthcare

Champaign, IL 217-356-1121

Addus Healthcare

Decatur, IL 217-423-1724

Alpha Care Registry, Inc.

217-398-4100

Angie Berry

217-775-8007

Community Care Systems, Inc.

Villa Grove, IL 217-832-7042

Diversified Health Care Services, Inc.

217-356-1111

Dawn Hall

217-722-2960

Faith in Action

1115 N. State St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-7575, ext. 3

Family Service

217-352-7799

Help at Home

217-352-3420

Midwest Care Providers, Ltd.

217-893-1119

Chris Risler

309-928-9549

Val Williams

217-828-1332

Housing



Independent Retirement Housing

Some IRH buildings offer meal plans, while others facilitate completely independent living.

Friendship Hill Retirement Center

Separate apartments with shared meals served in communal dining area.

US Rt. 36 Lovington, IL 61937 217-677-2121

Lockmiller Apartments / The Meadows

115 W. Washington St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2280

- Low Income Housing
- Handicapped Accessible
- Equal Housing Opportunity

Housing Authority of Piatt

Joie Edbrooke, Director 103 W. First St. PO Box 200 Hammond 61929 217-262-3231

Tatman Village

Independent living with meal options. 2000 E. Washington St. Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-9494

Landlords

Housing Authority of Piatt 217-262-3231

Quality Housing 618-544-2254

The Meadows 217-762-2280

Steve Koester 217-762-4026

Suzanne Wells 217-762-3356

Motels & Hotels

Best Western 217-762-9436

Foster Inn 217-762-9835

Homeless Shelter Options

Courage Connection 217-352-7151 508 E. Church St. Champaign, IL 61820

Times Center 217-398-7785 70 E. Washington St. Champaign, IL 61820

United Way 217-352-5151 404 E. Church St. Champaign, IL 61820

Legal



Elder Financial Justice Clinic
U of I College of Law
Provide free legal service to victims
of financial fraud.
504 E. Pennsylvania Ave.
Champaign, IL 61820
217-244-9494
law-clinics@illinois.edu

Land of Lincoln Legal Services for Seniors 302 N. First St.
Champaign, IL 61820
New applicants: 877-342-7891
217-356-1351 or 800-747-5523
champaign@lollaf.org

Libraries



Allerton Library
Check the Piatt County Journal Republican
community calendar for adult programs.
4000 Green Apple Ln.
Monticello, IL 61856
monticellolibrary.org
217-762-4676

Atwood-Hammond Public Library 123 N. Main St. Atwood, IL 61913 ahlibrary.com 217-578-2727 Bement Public Library 349 S. Macon St. Bement, IL 61813 bementpubliclibrary.org 217-678-7101

Blue Ridge Township Library 116 W Oliver St. Mansfield, IL 61854 mansfieldlibrary@yahoo.com 217-489-9033

Goose Creek Township Library 130 S. Highway Ave. Deland, IL 61839 goosecreeklibrary@yahoo.com 217-664-3572

Hope Welty Library 100 Madison St. Cerro Gordo, IL 61818 hopeweltylibrary.com 217-763-5001

Willow Branch Township Library 330 N. Eldon St. Cisco, IL 61830 217-669-2312

Transportation



Driver's License Facility in Monticello Open Tuesdays 8am-5:30pm, Wednesdays-Fridays 8am-5pm, Saturdays 8am-noon 1205 Bear Lane Monticello, IL 61856 217-762-2841 800-252-8980

Piattran 1925 N. Market St. Monticello, IL 61856 Monday–Friday 6am–6pm, Saturday 9am–6pm 217-762-7821

- Call one day in advance to schedule a ride
- Door-to-door demand response public transport
- Monthly special trips offered
- Seniors ride free in Piatt County
- Free rides to Allerton Library

Veterans



Decatur VA Outpatient Clinic 303 E. Mound Rd. Decatur, IL 62526 217-875-2670 www.danville.va.gov

Veterans Affairs Department 707 S. Wood St. Decatur, IL 62523 217-362-6644 www.va.gov Monticello Veterans Assistance Commission 1115 N. State St., Suite 116 Monticello, IL 61856 Open Thursdays 8:30am-4:30pm 217-762-8387 www.piattcounty.org/services.html

Appendix: State & Federal Resources

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau 855-411-2372 www.consumerfinance.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation Internet Crime Complaint Center www.ic3.gov

Illinois Attorney General Disability Rights Bureau 312-814-5684

Illinois Attorney General Health Care Hotline 877-305-5145

Illinois Attorney General Homeowner Helpline 866-544-7151

Illinois Attorney General Identity Theft Hotline If you have been the victim of identity theft or believe your personal or financial information may have been compromised, call 866-999-5630 (TTY: 877-844-5461) www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov

Illinois Attorney General Military and Veterans Rights Hotline 800-382-3000 (TTY: 800-964-3013)

Illinois Attorney General Senior Consumer Fraud Hotline 800-243-5377

Illinois Better Business Bureau Central Illinois 309-688-3741

Illinois Department on Aging Protective Services 24-hour Hotline 866-800-1409 (TTY: 888-206-1327) www.state.il.us/aging

Illinois Department on Aging Senior Health Insurance Program (SHIP) 800-548-9043 www.state.il.us/aging/SHIP/default.htm Illinois Department on Aging Senior Help Line 800-252-8966 www.state.il.us/aging

Illinois Domestic Violence Help Line 877-863-6338 (TTY: 877-863-6339)

Illinois Department of Human Services
Apply for Medicaid benefits such as cash, SNAP
(formerly food stamps), and medical assistance.
1550 Douglas St.
Charleston, IL 61920
217-345-2188 (TTY: 800-447-6404)
www.dhs.state.il.us

Illinois Department of Rehabilitation Services (DORS)
1307 N. Mattis Ave.
Champaign, IL 61820
217-278-5605
www.dhs.state.il.us/dors

Illinois Secretary of State 800-252-8980 www.cyberdriveillinois.com

Illinois Department of Human Rights Springfield 217-785-5100 www.illinois.gov/dhr Mail Preference Service To reduce unwanted mail, call: 212-768-7277 www.dmachoice.org

Medicare 800-633-4227 www.mymedicare.gov

National Do Not Call To opt out of prescreened credit card offers: 888-567-8688 www.optoutpresecreen.com

Social Security Administration www.ssa.gov 800-772-1213 (TTY: 800-325-0778)

- Apply for certain benefits
- Request a Social Security statement
- Request a replacement Medicare card

SSA Decatur 606 W. Pershing Rd. Decatur, IL 62526 888-619-4773

SSA Champaign 101 S. Country Fair Dr. Champaign, IL 61821 877-819-2593